Central Coventry Fire District
Regular Board of Directors Meeting
This meeting will be convened pursuant to Governor’s Executive Order 20-05
(including orders continving and amending said requirements.) The Meeting shall be
Convened Telephonically and Using Zoom Video Conference Technology to Allow
Timely and Effective Public Access to Deliberations of the Board.
[All Participation will be remote until further nofice.]
Thursday, May 20, 2021 at 6:30 PM
Commissioners
Fred Gralinski-President/Chairman, Cynthia Fagan-Perry-Vice President, Richard Polselli,
Carl Mattson, James Kuipers, Kristen Benoit, Russell McGitlivray

Agenda

The public may watch the meeting via Zoom at:
https://usQ2web.zoom.us/|/89278837391?pwd=OQWdIMkd 1VWRPRKRSYNE3eX)K29XQTOS

Call to Order | Fred Gralinski, President
Pledge of Allegiance Fred Gralinski, President
Roll Call -~ Quorum Determination Fred Gralinski, President

APPROVAL OF MEETING MINUTES
1. Minutes from: April 15,2021 (Discussion/Action/Vote)
DISTRICT REPORTS:
1. Fire Chief's Report. {Discussion/Action/Vote).
2. Review of Monthly Financial Report. {Discussion/Action/Vote).
3. District Clerk's Report {including Tax Collection). {Discussion/Action/Vote).
NEW BUSINESS {Any New Business ltemn May be Voted, or may be for Discussion Only):

1. Ratification of Settlement Agreement with Kevin Schnell.
(Discussion/Action/Vote)




2. Ratification of Fire Chief Services Agreement between CCFD and Hopking
Hill Fire District {"HHFD”) for Chief Brown’s services, for the period 2021-2023.
(Discussion/Action/Vote)

3. Resciution in support of H4156, proposed by Representatives Morgan and
Nardone, {Discussion/Aciion/Vote)

4. Resolution to Accept and Apply Legisiative Grant fowards The Oaks
streetlight purchase. (Discussion/Action/Vote)

5, Resolution to ratify confract between CCFD and PRISM for the change-over
to LED sireetlights within the CCFD. Also include update on National Grid
lifigation, NGrid v. CFD, e gls,, KC-2017-0150. {Discussion/Action/Voie)

4. Negofiation update, FY 2020-2021 and 2021-2022 with President’'s message.
(Discussion Only)

PUBLIC COMMENT:

NEXT SCHEDULED MEETING - June 17, 2021 ot 6:30 PM (via Zoom)

ADJOURNMENT Fred Gralinski, President

Join Zoom Meeting
hitps://usO2web.zoom.us/I/89278837391 pwd=QWdIMkdIVWRpRKRSYnE3eX {K29XOT09

Meeting 1D: 892 7883 7391
Passcode: 708268
Dial by your location

+1 929 205 6092 US (New York)

3




CENTRAL COVENTRY FIRE DISTRICY
Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors
April 15, 2021 @ 6:30 PM
Telephonically and using Zoom Video Conferencing Technology

The meeting was called to order by President Gralinski at 6:30 PM. A
quorum was present consisting of; President Fred Gralinski, Vice President Cindy
Fagan-Perry, Directors Carl Mattson, Richard Poiselli, James Kuipers, Kristen
Benoit, and Russell McGillivray. District Manager Corrigan, Chief Brown, Legal
Counsel David Dagosiino, Esq., of Gorham & Gorham, Inc. and District
Administrator Daniel Kaplan were present, President Gralinski led the Pledge of
Allegiance and roll cail.

A motion to approve the meeting minutes from March 25, 2021 was made
by Vice President Fagan-Perry, seconded by Director Mattson, and unanimously
approved.

The Chief's Report was read into the record by Chief Brown. There are
currently two fire fighters on disablility and five recruits at the Fire Academy. A
motion 1o approve the report was made by Director Kuipers, seconded by Vice
President Fagan-Perry, and unanimously approved,

The Financial Reports were read by President Gralinski, A motion fo
approve the reports was made by Vice President Fagan-Perry, seconded by
Director Mattson and unanimously approved,

The District Administrators report was read by Mr. Kaplan. A motion to
approve the report was made by Director MeGillivray, seconded by Vice
President Fagan-Perry, and unanimously approved.

Under New Business:

A motion to approve the Qaks Homeowner's Association {"HOA"} request
to instali streetlights, cost of lights 1o be paid by the HOA, energy cosis 1o be
paid by District going forward for these eight {8} lights was made by Vice
President Fagan-Perry, seconded by Direclor McGilllivray and unanimously
anproved.

Prasident Gralinski commented on the history of collective bargaining
between the Union and the Board of Directors from belore the Central Coventry

Fire District was in bankrupicy to ihe present,

Unger Public: Comimaeants:



Union President McCann said the Union was waiting for a reply from the Rl
DOL concerning the forty-two (42) hour work week before responding to the
offer made by the Central Coventry Fire District Board of Directors.

A motion to adjourn was made by Director Mattson, seconded by Vice
President Fagan-Perry, and unanimously approved. The meeting was adjourned
at 6:50 P.M.

Respectiully submitted,

Daniel Kaplan,
District Administrator



CEN T RAL CO VEN T R Y Chief Frank Brown

246 Arnold Rd
FIRE DISTRICT Coventry, RI 02816

(401) 825-7800

FIRE - RESCUE - EMS - FIRE PREVENTION

OFFICE of the CHIEF of DEPARTMENT
May 20, 2021

Summary of Operation activities:

PERSONNEL

Currently we have 26 members on staff and 2 members out on injury.
3 new Probationary Firefighters are currently at the Rhode Island Municipal Fire
Academy Classes 015 Graduation is set for June 25™,

TOTAL PERSONNEL - 31

EMERGENCY INCIDENTS

* Incidents from January 1, 2021 thru April 30, 2021 were 1481 for a call volume
of 13 calls per day. (see attached summary)

*On May 2" a certain tragedy was averted. It started out as a routine request for
medical aid (walk-in) at Station 7. Engine 7 was in quarters but Rescue 7 was out
on a previous call. The person was reporting that is wife was having difficulty
breathing possible from some type of reaction. Within minutes the patient went
from being alert and talking to totally unresponsive. Engine 7 personnel recognized
the patient was in Anaphylactic Shock and administer Epinephrine. Patient
response to this was positive. If Engine 7 wasn’t licensed by the RI Department of
Health to carry certain medication the outcome would have much different. 1
commend Lt Peter Gingerella and Firefighter Derek Foster for their quick action
which no doubt saved a life on this day!

APPARATUS

* All apparatus is up and running properly at this time with the exception of
Engine 7. Engine 7 was towed to NEFEA in CT for repairs on the PTO for the
generator that failed.



Chief Frank Brown

240 Arnold Rd
FIRE DISTRICT Coventry, RI 02816

(401) 825-7800

FIRE - RESCUE ~ EMS ~ FIRE PREVENTION

OFFICE of the CHIEF of DEPARTMENT

EQUIPMENT

*All portable equipment is up and running properly at this time.

FIRE MARSHAL’S OFFICE

*As of May 3 Lt Kevin McCann has been administratively moved to the Fire
Marshal’s Office till further notice due to backlog of work.

* The Fire Marshals work items consist of Smoke Detector Inspections, Plan
Reviews, Fire Alarm Reviews, Fire Investigations and follow-up inspections on
issued violations several large scale housing developments, 60 Town license and 3
school inspections.

TRAINING

* All shifts will be working with the new personnel to complete their skill sheets
prior to going on their assigned shifts.

Computer Aided Dispatch (CAD)

CAD has been up and running for 2 months now. The Town has already seen the
benefits that include faster response times, detailed reporting, accurate incident
reporting and one Fire District has improved their ISO rating.

COVID 19 VACCINATION
Our personnel continue to participate in administering the Covid 19 vaccine at

Points of Distribution (PODs) as requested by the Coventry Emergency
Management Agency.




CEN T ME CO VEN T R Y Chief Frank Brown

Ny 240 Arnold Rd
FIRE DISTRICT Coventry, RI 02816

(401) 825-7800

FIRE — RESCUE ~ EMS - FIRE PREVENTION

OFFICE of the CHIEF of DEPARTMENT

DONATION

The 100 Club of Rhode Island made a $5,000.00 donation to the Fire District.
These funds will be used to offset the costs associated with the purchase of a 12°4”
inflatable boat and trailer that will support responses to inland water emergencies.

In closing 1 would like to thank the Officers and Firefighters for all their efforts!

Respectfully subm%,\-,‘
(%/ Aty

Frank M. Brown
Chief



CENTRALCOVENTRY
Incident Typse Report (Sumnary)

Alarm Date Between {01/01/2021} aAnd {04/30/2021}
and FDID = *006810"

Pot of Total Pot of
Incident Type Count Incidents Bst Loas Lopses
212 14.31% $0 0.00%
212 14.31% 80 0.00%
1 Fire
100 Fire, Other 1 0.06% 50 0.00%
111 Building fire 10 0.67% 20,000 40.00%
113 Cooking fire, confined to container 3 0,20% 50 0.00%
114 Chimney or flue fire, confined to chimney 5 0.33% 50 0.00%
116 Fuel burner/boiler malfunction, £ire 2 0.13% 50 0.00%
131 Passenger vehicle fire 2 0.13% $30, 000 60.00%
141 Forest, woods or wildland fire 1 0.006% 50 0.00%
142 Brush or brush-and-grass mixture fire 9 0.60% 50 0.00%
151 Qutside rubbish, trash or waste fire z2 0.13% 50 0.00%
154 Dumpster or other outside trash receptacle 1 0.06% 50 0.00%
160 Special outside fire, Other 1 0.06% S0 0.00%
161 OGutside storage filre 1 0.06% 50 0.00%
38 2.56% 550,000 100.00%
2 Overpressure Rupture, Explosion, Overheat{nc fire) ‘
211 Overpressure rupture of steam pips or 1 0.06% 50 0.00%
222 Overpressure rupture of boiler from alx or 1 0.06% 50 0.00%
2 0.13% &0 0.00%
3 Rescue & Emergenay Medical Service Incident
300 Rescue, EMS incident, other 139 g, 38% 50 0.00%
311 Medical assisl, assist EMS crew 191 12.89% 50 0.00%
320 Emergency medical service, other 2 0.13% 50 0.00%
321 EMS call, excluding vehicle accldent with 594 40,10% 50 0.00%
322 Motor vehicle accident with injuries 17 1.14% 50 0.00%
324 Motor Vehicle Accident with no injuries 18 1.21% 50 0.00%
381 PRescue or EMS standby 1 0.06% 50 0.00%
862 64, 95 % 50 0.00%
4 Hazsrdous Condition (Mo Fire) :
411 fasoline or other flawmable liguid spill 0.13% 50 0.00%
412 Gas leak {natural gas or LPG) 4 0.27% 20 0.00%

05/14/2021 14:57 Page 1



CENTRALCOVENTRY
Incident Typs Report {(Summary}

Blazm Dabe Between {0L/031/2021) And {04/30/2021}
and FDRIG = YOOSL0Y

Tpet of T Tokal | Pot of
unt Ingldents Bat Loss Lossaes
i Hagamd@ﬁéwﬁgﬁéiﬁiéﬁmEﬁémﬁiéﬁi A A O e S A A I
474 Carbon monoxide incident 6 0,40% S0 0.00%
249 Blectrical wiring/equipment problem, Other 5 0,.33% 50 G.00%
441 Heat from short clroult (wiring), i 0,.06% S0 0.00%
442 Qverheated nofon 1 0.06% 50 0,00%
444 Power lineg down 3 0.20% S0 0.00%
44% Breing, shoried electrical egulpment 3 06.20% S0 0.00%
451 Bielogical harzard, confirmed or suspecied 14 0.94% 50 0.00%
460 Accident, potential acecident, Other 7 0.47% 50 0.00%
471 Explosive, bomb removal (for bemb scare, 1 0,06% 50 0.00%
47 3,17% $0 0.00%
5 Sexviae Call

500 Service Call, other 7 0,47% 50 0.00%
511 Lock-out i 0.13% 30 G.00%
520 Water problem, Cther 1 0.06% 80 G.00%
521 Water evacuation 1 0.06% 50 0.00%
522 Water or stesam leak 4 0.21% 50 0.00%
531 Smoke or odor removal 4 0.27% S0 0.00%
. 550 Public service assistance, Other 2 0.13% 50 0.00%
552 Pollce mattex 4 0.27% 50 0.00%
553 Public service 9 0.60% 50 3,00%
554 Assist invalid 13 0.87% 50 0.00%
%61 Unauvthorized burning 4 0.27% 50 0.00%
571 Cover asslgnment, standby, moveup 3 0.20% 50 0.00%
54 3.84% 80 0.00%

6 Good Intent Call
500 Good intent call, Qther 9 0.60% 50 0.00%
11 Dispatched & cancelled en route 58 3.91% 50 0.00%
821 Wrong location 2 0.313% 50 0.00%
22 No Incident found on arrival at dispatch 6 0.40% 50 0.00%
431 Authorized controlled burning 1 G.06% 50 0.00%
641 Viginity alarm {incident in cther location) 1 G6.06% 50 0.00%
50 Stesm, Other gas mistaken for smoke, Other 1 0.Q6% S0 0.00%
651 Smeke scare, odor of smoke 3 0.20% 50 0.00%
652 Steam, vapor, feg or dust thought to be 1 0,06% £0 (.00%
g1 hazMat release investigatlon w/no HazMat 4 0.27% 50 0.00%

B5/14/2021 14:57 Page 2



CENTRALCOVENTRAY
Incident Type Report (Sumaary)

Slacn Date Bebween {[01/01/2021) And {04/30/2021}
and FRID = "O0GLOH

ot of ' Total ?mﬁ of

Ingident Type Gount Incidents Bat Loss Logses
g'Géﬁd“inﬁéﬁﬁ'aali”““ e A A A A e S -

86 5.80% 50 0.00%
7 ¥alse Alarm & ¥alse Call
700 False alarm or false call, Other 4 0.27% 50 0.00%
730 System malfunctien, Other 2 (¢.33% 0 0,00%
733 Smoke detector activation due to 8 0.54% $0 0.00%
734 Heat detecltor activation due to malfunction 2 0.13% S0 0.00%
135 Alarm system scunded due to malfunction 1 0.47% 50 0.00%
736 (O detector activation due to malfunction 4 0.27% 50 0.00%
740 Unintentional transmisslon of alarm, Other 1 0.06% 50 0.00%
743 Sroke detegtor activation, no fire -~ Z24 1.62% 50 0.00%
744 Detector activation, no fire - # 0.54% g0 0.00%
745 Alarm system activation, no fire - 15 1.01% 50 06.00%
746 Carbon monoxide detector activation, no €O 2 0.13% 50 0.00%

80 5.40% 30 0.00%
Total Incident Count: 1481 Total Bst Loss! $50,000

05/14/2021 14:57 Pags 3



: Remaining

39000 Tax Revenue

30100 Tax Levy - Current Year 4,105,348 2.918,797 1,186,551 T1% Received
30201 Tax Levy - Prior Years 175,000 239393 (64,393) 137%
Toial 39000 Tax Revenue 4,280,348 3,158,190 1,122,158 74%
39500 Department Revenue
39600 Rescue Run Recovery 575,000 371,508 203,492 65%
39700 Fire Marshal Services 25,000 8,053 16,947 32%
39800 Detail Reimbursement 2,500 1,320 1,180 53% Special
"Fotal 39500 Department Revenue 602,500 380,881 225,619 63%
39900 (ther Revenue
39930 Interest & Penalties on Taxes 100,000 65,689 3431 66%
39035 Bank Interest Ingoms §7.500 5,819 11,681 33%
39940 Misc Revenue 1006 12 88 1%
39960 Translery rom Unsrestricted Cummutadive Surplus 234,532 - 234,532 0%
" Toml 39900 Other Revenng e A - YL 71,520 281,512 20%
TOTAL DISTRICT REVENUE 5235480 8 3610591 % 1,625,289 69%
40000 Administrative
40100 Audit/CPA Seyvices 15,600 15,000 - 100%
40200 Board Meetings 3,500 5,503 (2,003) 157%
40210 Board Member Stipends 14.000 4,667 9,333 33%
40220 Finanee Director/ reasurer 1H8,000 12,600 36,000 67%
40230 Administrative nsurance and MR 350 268 282 49%
40300 Tax Collecting 1ixpense 15,000 0,969 5,001 67%
40400 Legat - General 55,000 28,365 26,635 52%
40450 Legal - Labor Negotiations 35,000 18,972 23,028 34%
40475 Professional 15,000 11,250 3,730 75%  Prism pu
40800 Olfice/Miscellaneous 300 485 15 97%
40510 Bank Fees i50 315 (165) 210%
40600 Dues and Subscriptions 1,000 205 735 2%
40700 Accounting and Payroli Costs 3,250 1,914 1,336 30%
40800 Administrative Service Contracts 8,006 6,615 1,385 83%
40850 Software and Hardware 10,000 18,194 {8,191) 182%
Total 40000 Adminisivative TO2R3,930 186,809 97,141 66%



. 000 }pratmns

50200 Rescue Recovery Fees 22,060 12,534 9,466 57%
30250 Fuel 43,000 26,473 16,527 62%
50300 Inswrance - General Liability and Property 43,600 29,794 13,806 68%
50720 Repairs and Maistenance - Station 20,000 22,246 {2,246) 111%
50730 Repairs and Maintenance - Vehicles and Apparatus 80,000 56,223 23,777 %
50810 Supplies - Fire and Gear 27,500 21,389 5,911 79%
50830 Supplies - Rescue 40,000 13,993 26,007 35%
50840 Supplics - Station 11,000 5912 5,088 54%
50843 Telecommunication System 2,500 2,500 - 0%  Ammual ¢
50850 Telecommunicaiions 12,000 9.686 2,314 8%
50920 Eleotric - Slations 5,250 10,044 (4,794) 191% Underbu
50030 Gas - Stations 7,500 5,931 1,569 7%
30046 Gil - Stations 6,500 5,713 T85 88%
50960 Water - Stations 600 284 36 47%
Total 50000 Qperations 321,450 222,924 98,526 69%
60000 Personnel Costs-Union
60105 Salarics 1,934,919 1,238,462 696,457 64%
60116 Collateral (Fire Marshal) 36,000 22,808 13,192 63%
60120 Overtinme 425,000 248,580 176,420 58%
(0130 Holiday §9,091 61,420 27,665 6U%%
60130 Detail 2,500 6,884 (4,384 275% Specist
GO170 Out of Rank 4,500 2,987 1,513 66%
60180 Clothing Allowanee 21,700 9,100 12.600 42%
G090 Healtl: Opt-omt 18,000 - §8.000 (1%
(0200 Payroll Tax 197947 132,613 65,334 oM™
602 10 Muynicipal Stade Pension H80,599 439 153 241 446 05%
& 1000 Medical lnsurance - Union 330,361 224,070 104,291 07%
613100 HRA Medical Costs 10,000 4,789 5211 48%
61200 Dental Insurance - Union 29,588 18,367 11,221 (62%
01300 UR/SA Account Fees 1,500 Q40 360 63%
61400 Life lnsurance 5,208 5,208 - 100%
01500 PEHDP 36,723 - 36,723 (%4
62000 Injured On Duty Insurance 123,634 82,6061 41,033 678 quanlerh
63000 Traming/Academy 14,000 26,850 {12,850} 192%
O3 1400 Promaotional Exams 1,750 - 1,750 0%
(3200 Reeruitment 1,500 5151 {3,631} 343%
TTolal 60000 Pessonnel Costa-Unjon T 3,904,519 2,526,989 T1,437,530 6d%



70000 Personncel Costs - A(Imnustlwc

70100 Administrative Salarics/Compensation 166,702 112,364 34,338 67%
70200 Administrative Payroll Taxes 3,152 2,052 1,100 65%
Taotat 70000 Persennel Costs - Administrative 169,854 114,416 55,438 67%
80000 Retirees/Separation Costs
80100 Medical Insurance - Retiree 87,498 53,436 34,062 61%
80200 Deatal Insurance - Retiree 6,685 3,848 2,837 38%
80700 Separation Payouts 55,836 9,031 46,805 16%
Total 30000 Retivees/Separation Costs 150,019 66,315 43,704 44%
6000 Other Expenditures
0100 Hydrants 243 823 183,825 61,998 75% Quarterl
90200 Street Lights 102,265 68,177 34,088 67% Fiscrow
91000 Capital Purchases - ~ - 0%
92000 $ease/Interest Payment - - 0%
935000 Claim Payments/Other ~ - - 0%
Total 900600 Other Expendifures 346,088 250,002 96,086 T2%
5235880 8 3367455 & 1,868,425 64%
SURPLUSADEFICIT) o % 243,136
Adjustment Timing Tax Collection (67%) 5 (181.898)

Adusted Surplas/(Deficit)

61,238



April, 2021

Hevenue

initial funding

Sale of Rescue

Transfer approved by Board
Sale of Station 2

interest

Transfer from Rescue Run
Federal Funds

General Fund Transfer
Ol insurance refund

Sale of rescue

Grant for Pontoon Boat
Refund of deposit

Total Revenue 04/30/2021

Expenditures

Fire Marshall Vehicle
Engineering for septic system
Work on septic system

State permit for septic system
Software update

Summit Heating

Server

Payoff Fire Truck

Purchase of Rescue

Total Expenditures 04/30/2021

Total Surplus {Deficit)

10,000
5,000
75,000
363,000
6,067
200,000
145,166
53,065
49,099
3,600
2,000
{5,000)

e s oo

776,993

31,150
2,031
17,700
500
11,200
24,693
5,237
339,690

326,505

758,746

18,252



CENTRAL COVENTRY FIRE DISTRICT

TAX COLLECTORS REPORT

The following is the activity for the month of April 2021

Taxes Collected April
2020 S 196,582.99
2019 S 16,057.71
2018 5 619.13
Prior Years S 142.36
Interest/Penalty Collected 8 17,002.70
Total S 230,404.89

Outstanding Taxes

2020 S 1,528,897.71
2019 $ 70,735.54
2018 5 32,565.86
Prior Years 5 15571247
Total $ 1,787,911.58




CENTRAL COVENTRY FIRE DISTRICT

SETTLEMENT ANB RELEASE AGREEMENT

THIS SETTLEMENT AND RELEASE AGREEMENT (“Agreement”) is made by and
between the Central Coventry Fire District (“CCFIY™), a quasi-municipal entity and body politic
created by the General Assembly, by and through its Board of Directors (“Board™) and KEVIN
SCHNELL, whose, address and notarized signature appears on the last page of this Agreement
(“Mr. Schnell”), When mentioned together, CCFID) and Releasor shall be referred to as “the
parties.”

WHEREAS, on October 15, 2012, the CCFD finding itself in dire financial distress and
unable to pay its debis as they were due, filed a petition for judicial receivership in the Kent
County Superior Cowrt (eivil action no.: KC-2012-1150), wherein the Court appointed a Special
Master to manage the affairs of the CCFD;

WHEREAS, on or about May 6, 2014, the RI General Assembly amended the ¥ iscal
Stability Act (R.1, Gen, Laws § 45-9-1, ¢f seq.) to include fire districts and the CCFD became the
subject of a State-controlled Receivership (“State Receivership”™),

WHEREAS, on December 23, 2014, the Receiver for the State Receivership filed a
Chapter 9 federal bankruptey petition (¢ivil action no.: 1:14-bk-12785) in the Federal
Bankruptcy Court for the District of Rhode Island (“Chapter 9 Case™);

WHERFEAS, as of October 1, 2015, the State Receivership was terminated concurrent
with the dismissal of the Chapter 9 Case, and conirol of the CCFD was returned to the Board,
albeit with $5.5 million in debt that went unaddressed and undischarged;

WHERFEAS, the CCFD, although free from the Judicial Receivership, Chapter 9 Case,
and no longer subject to the Fiscal Stability Act, remained in financial distress, including
obligations to certain retirees that pre-dated the Judicial Receivership;

WHEREAS, one of the aforementioned obligations, or claims, by Mr. Schnell, a CCFD
retiree, and related to other post-employment benefits (“OPEB™), which in Mr. Schnell’s case
consisted of providing health insurance coverage to him as a retiree, which was a condition in a
prior collective bargaining agreement (“CBA™) that he retired under;

WHERRAS, the CCFD previously resolved a claim brought by Mr. Schnell on or about
May 20, 2016 (See: Exhibit 1, attached hereto and incorporated herein by reference), however,
this did not resolve Mr. Schnell’s OPEB claim in its entirety; and,

WHEREAS, the parties desire to resolve all outstanding claims in their entirety, with
finality.

Page 1 of 3



NOW THEREFORE, in consideration of the foregoing and for other good and valuable
consideration, the receipt and sufficiency of which is hereby acknowledged, the CCFD and Mr.
Schnell agree as follows:

1. That the undersigned, KEVIN SCHNELL, his successors, assigns, and for and on behalf
of, his heirs, executors and administrators, for and in consideration of the sum of
TWELVE THOUSAND DOLLARS ($12,000.00), the receipt and sufficiency of which
is hereby acknowledged, does hereby rernise, release, and forever discharge the CCFD of
and from any and all manner of actions and causes of action, rights, suits, covenants,
contracts, agreements, judgments, claims and demands whatsoever in law or equity,
including claims for contribution, arising from and by reason of any and all KNOWN
AND UNKNOWN, FORESEEN AND UNFORESEEN injuries or damages, whether the
same shall have arisen in law or equity or under any applicable or purported collective
bargaining agreement, the terms of which may or may not inure 1o the benefit of Mr.
Schaell, or otherwise apply to Mr. Schuell under any alleged right, title, or interest,
including specifically, all terms within any collective bargaining agreement that might
otherwise inure to Mr, Schnell’s benefit thereunder.

2. Mr. Schoell agrees to grant a waiver to CCFI for providing or for payment of any future
health, (medical and dental) insurance coverage and agrees to release CCFD from any
obligation to furnish the same to Mr, Schnell.

3. This Agreement shall be governed exclusively by the laws of the State of Rhode Island.

4. Mr. Schrell represents and warrants that he is knowingly and willingly, without coercion
of any kind, executing this Agreement.

5. This Agreement may be executed in multiple counterparts, each of which shall be

deemed an original.

Page 2 of 3



IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the partics have exccuted this agreement as of the dates set forth
below.

CENTRAL COVENTRY FIRE DISTRICT:

Date:

Fred Gralinski, President,
Board of Directors

KEVIN SCHNELL:

Date:

Signature
STATE OF RHODE ISLAND

COUNTY OF |

In onthis  day of May, 2021, before me personally appeared KEVIN
SCHNELL, to me known and known by me o be the party executing the foregoing instrument
and acknowledged said instrument and the execution thereof, to be his free act and deed.

Notary Public
My comnission expires:

The foeregoing was ratified and confivmed by the Central Coventry Board of
Directors at a meeting held on the 20% day of May, 2621

ATTEST:

Dyaniel Kaplan, Distict Clerk

Server: COFDACTaim & Debt Settleinent MattersWevin Schuel\Setlement & Releuse Agreesaent [Rav 05-17-2028]

Page 3ol'3



o o

A i

wwm” .
.

%
S

21

it
,

e

o 5
fanes
SRR

s

o
o

B

S
gl

A

e
o
o

. .‘.,. 5 3 s
R 2 e
o PR LA

.
‘q:..,wm\

o

5 Amww\.\,," :

. W‘M‘M\WW

»»‘&i_?f%
SRR

=5

i

i 5 ] - : 2 5 :
¥ %&@MN’ 5 5 o i 7 5 3 : i . . . ] o ¢ R




SETTLEMENT AND RELEASE AGREEMIENT

BETWEEN
THE CENTRAL COVENTRY FIRE DISTRICT
AND

INTERNATIONAL ASSOCIATION OF FIRE FIGHTERS, LOCAL 3372

THIS SETTLEMENT ANI RELEASE AGREEMENT ("Agreement”) is
made by and between the Central Coventry Fire District (*CCFD"), by and through its
Board of Directors ("Board") and the Covenfry Professional Five Firefighters, Local
1372 International Association of Fire Firefighters, AFL-CIO, (“Union”), When
mentioned together, CCFD and Union shall be refesred to as (“the parties.”)

WHEREAS, on October 15, 2012, CCFD’s then-current Board filed a
petition for judicial receivership in the Kent County Superior Court (civil action
n0.: KB-2012-1150) wherein the Court appointed a Special Master (“Spectal
Mastership™);

WHERLEAS, on or about May 6, 2014 the RI General Assembly amended
R.LG.L, § 45-9-1 et seq. (the so-called “Fiscal Stability Act” or “FSA”) to include fire
districts and CCFD became the subject of a State-directed receivership under the I'SA
{(“State Receivership™),

WHEREAS, on December 23, 2014, the State Receiver filed a Chapter 9
Bankruptcy Petition (Case 1:14-bk-12785) (“Chapter 9 Case™);

WHEREAS, on October 1,2015, the State Receivership was terminated
concurrent with a dismissal of the Chapter 9 Case and control ef the CCI'D was
returned to the Board;

WHERKEAS, the CCFD, although free from the Staie Receivership, dismissed
from the Chapter 9 Case, and no longer subject to the FSA, remains in financial distress,
with significant financial obligations that were unresolved during any of the earlier
proceedings;

WHEREAS, the CCFD wishes to reduce and settle its debts, including but not
limited to, negotiation with creditors 10 achieve financial savings in order to improve the
financial condition of the CCFD and to provide tax relief and fiscal stability for the
electors/laxpayers,

WHERKEAS, the Union has a claim against the CCFD, which claim is derived
from alleged breaches of those various, applicable collective bargaining
agreement(s)(“CBAs™), and which claim: represents a significant financial obligation
that remains owtstanding and which the CCFD desires to resolve through an appropriate



seitlenent; and,

NOW THEREFGRI, n consideration of the foregoing and for other good and

valuable consideration, the receipt and sufficiency of which is hereby acknowiedged, the

CCFD and Union agree as follows:

1.

That the Union, for and in consideration of the sum of Two Hondred Sixty-
cight Thousand Seven Hundred Dollars and Eleven Cents ($268,700.11),
does hereby remise, release, and forever discharge the CCFD of and from any
and all mamier of actions and causes of action, rights, suits, judgments, claims
and demands whatsoever in law or equity, including claims for contribution,
arising from and by reason of any and all KNOWN AND UNKNOWN, FORESEEN
AND UNFORESEEN injuries or damages, whether the same shall bave arisen in Jaw o
aquity or under any applicable or purported collective bargaining agreement, for the

time period of Qetober 12, 2012 through and fncluding August 31, 2015,

CCFD shall pay to the Union, the full amount listed in paragraph 1, above on or
before May 31, 2016, Said funds shall be held by the Union in trust and
distributed to the Union’s bargaining unit members as detexmined solely by
the Executive Board of the Union. Any tax liability incurred by or resulting
from the receipt of said funds by said bargaining unit member(s), shall be the
sole individual responsibility of said bargaining unit member(s) and shall in no

way be the responsibility of the CCFD or the Union.

1n addition to the amount listed in paragraph 1, above, the CCFD shall pay to
Kevin Schnell the sum of Seven Thousand Seven Hundred Eighty-seven
Dollars and Thirty Cents ($7,787.30), which sum shall be inclusive of Federal
Insurance Contributions Act tax (“FICA”) and Employment System of Rhode
Island (“ERSRI”) retirement/pension withholding(s) and contribution payments,
As a result of this settlement amount, Mr. Sehnell shall net Six Thousand Two
Hundred Four Dollars and Three Cents ($6,204.03). Said amount shall be

processed through CCRIY payroll at the next regular payroll processing following

N



the execution of this Agreement. The CCFD shall ensure that any employer-
matching contributions to ERSRI ave paid and remitted concwrent with the

payroll processing.

In addition to the smount listed in paragraphs 1 and 3, above, the CCFD shall
pay to Michael DeCesare the sum of Five Thousand Eight Hundred Two
Dollars and Twenty-nine Cents ($5,802.29), which sum shall be inclusive of
FICA tax and ERSRI retivement/pension withholding(s) and contribution
payments. As a result of this settlement amount, M. BeCesare shall net Four
Thousand 5ix Hondred Twenty-dws Dollars and Sinty Cents (54,622.60).
Said amount shall be processed through CCFD payrolt at the next regular payroil
processing following the execution of this Apreement. The CCFL) shall ensure
that any employer-matching contributions to ERSRY are paid and remitted

concurrent with the payroll processing,

Further, the CCFID sholl provide Michael BeCesare with single medical
coverage, of the same type (i.c. provider) as active employees, from the date of
execution of this Agreement, or as soon as thercafter as the CCFD is allowed to
enroll Mr. DeCesare pursuant (o the “open enrollment” terms set by the health
care provider. Such coverage shall be for a term of ten (10) yeats from the date

of envollment, or until Mr. DeCesare has reached age 65, whichever is sooner.

The CCFD shall continue to provide Tracey Hall, widow of Battalion Chief
William Hal] with family medical and dental coverage, same as actlive
employees, pursuant to the terms of the CBA in effect from April 1,2012 to

March 31, 2015.

The CCFD shall continue to provide Cara Harington, widow of Captain James
Harrington with family medical and dental coverage, same as active employees,

pursuant to the terms of the CBA in cffect from April 3, 2012 10 March 31, 2015.



8. Nothing herein shall be construed against either the Union or the CCFD in any
pending matter or proceeding, whether in court or subject to the American

Arbiteation Association (“AAA™) procedures, without limitation,
P

9. This Agreement shall be considered a settlement in whole for any and all claims,
grievances, or otherwise for all members of the Union that were or are active
members of the Union from the time period of October 12, 2012 through and

including Augusi 31, 2015, including their heirs, successors and/or assigns.

10, The parties agree that any and all grievances or claims that have arisen after
September 1, 2015 shall be excluded from this settlement Agreement and shali

be processed independently of this Agreement.

11. It is the belief of the parties that the settlement amounts paid fo the Union herein
do not constitute wages, These sums are in settlement of the claim(s) asserted by
the Union on behalf of current or former bargaining unit members within the
context of the Special Mastership, State Receivership, Chapter 9 Case, and/or

any applicable AAA filing.

TN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have executed this agrecment as of the dates set
forth below.

CENTRAL COVENTRY FIRE DISTRICT:

..... «: i,g,/(/ Jl ‘»‘-:{«;‘ / Date: A / lfi"/ 20

Fred Gmlmskl Pr m‘ldc,ni
Board of Directors

2 THE UNION;

Date: Qw/é &“Am /G
Ty

/Bavid Csyﬂndﬁ President



Lh

EXHIBIT A - FIRE CHIEF SERVICES AGREEMENT

DUTIES OF THE FIRE CHIEF

The Fire Chief shall be in command and have operational management of the Fire
Department subject to any limitations set forth in the Charter or By-Laws of the Central
Coventry Fire District (“Fire District”) and shall assume operational command of the Fire
Department. The Fire Chief shall work cooperatively with the District Manager/Finance

Director and report to the Board of Directors.

The Fire Chief shall be responsible for the development and implementation of fire and EMS
emergency operations, protocols, and all necessary reporting for Fire Department operations,
including response, firefighting, EMS, mutual aid, communications, and disaster response as

part of the Town of Coventry Emergency Management Agency team.

The Fire Chief shall review, update, revise and/or develop Fire District operational policies,
rules and regulations, standard operating procedures, general orders, and reports for
implementation for all aspects of Fire District fire suppression, EMS, Emergency

Management, {raining, and Fire Marshal Office operations.

The Fire Chief will have oversight of the Fire District’s fire suppression, EMS, Emergency
Management, training, and Fire Marshal Office operations as related to the scheduling of
manpower, call-backs, overtinte requests, equipment and apparatus purchases and repairs,

scheduling preventative maintenance for all equipment and apparatus.

The Fire Chief’s duties and responsibilities include development and implementation of a
fiscally responsible and transparent Capital Jmprovement Plan and a comprehensive
Apparatus and Bquipment Replacement Plan, as well as provide input into and have

accountability over operational areas of the fire District budget.

The Fire Chief will have oversight of all supplies and medication purchases needed for the
operational needs of EMS, maintain documentation on expiration dates, and utilize

forecasting 1o ensure proper inventory is available when needed.

Page Laf 3



7.

10.

11,

12.

13.

14.

The Fire Chief will have oversight of all building repairs, scheduling tradesman when

needed, and obtaining quotes for the scope of work needed.

The Fire Chief shall respond to emergency incidents as requested or as needed and shall
assume command of larger incidents, assist companies on scene of fire grounds, medical and
other emergencies, and shall act as a liaison to the Emergency Management Agency of the

Town of Coveniry, and shall participate in fire investigations or media inquiries as needed.

The Fire Chief shall enforce discipline as prescribed by the Rules and Regulations of the F ire
District and in concert with the approved Colleciive Bargaining Agreements where

appropriate.

Except when excused by Board of Directors, the Fire Chief shall meet with the Board of
Directors at their monthly meetings, special meetings, the annual meeting, or otherwise at the

pleasure of the Board of Directors.

The Fire Chief shall wear the designated uniform of the Fire District or when necessary

business attire while acting in his official capacity as the Fire Chief.

The Central Coventry Fire District is a twenty-four (24) hour a day, seven (7) day a week
operation. Because of the nature of the Fire District's mission, it is recognized that the duties
of the Chief will require that he schedule himself to work those hours necessary to
accomplish the responsibilities of the position. The Fire Chief is not eligible for overtime

pay.

To function effectively the Fire Chief will be required to foster positive public relations,
participate in comnumity activitics, make field inspections of the Fire District operations,
attend grievance hearings, atiend meetings, attend fraining classes, respond to emergencies,
participate in investigations, and represent the Fire District at various municipal and privaie

functions, any of which may take place on nights, weekends and/or holidays.

The Fire Chief shall, in addition to the foregoing, perform such other duties and exercise
such powers as may from tirae to time be assigned to him by the Fire District Board of

Page 2 of 2



Directors pursuant to a duly adopted position summary which may be amended from time to
time so long as it does not materially modify the duties set forth hereunder or interfere with
Rhode Tstand General Laws as expressed in the position summaty within the Fire District

Charter and By-Laws.

REQUIREMENTS

Edueation: minimum Associates degree in Fire Science; Bachelors degree in Fire Science
preferred

Experience: minimum ten (10) years in five service licutenant position and above,

Page 3of 3



STATE OF RHODE ISLAND
CENTRAL COVENTRY FIRE DISTRICT
RESOLUTION NO.: 2021-064

RESOLUTION TO SUFPORT H6156

WHEREAS, it 2019 the RI General Assembly passed, and Governor Raimondo signed into law
the so-called “firefighter overtime bill” (“law™},which mandates overtime (“O'1") pay for hours
scheduled over 42 hours per week rather than hours worked,

WHEREAS, this law increases available (U pay for each of the thirty firefighters employed by
the Central Coventry Fire District by between 6 and 30 hours per week as opposed to federal
overtime guidelines. The federal guidelines establish an overtime threshold of 53 hours actually
waorked, based on the amount of downtime inherent in the Arefighters’ daily schedule;

WHEREAS, the Central Coventry Vire District has been employing the federal guidelines of 53
hours worked in conjunction with a three-platoon systern as a contract provision negotiated in
good faith with Firefighters Union Loeal 3372,

WHEREAS, third party analysis has estimated that this law will increase payroll annually more
than $300,000, without any beticrment in service (o the residents of the Central Coventry Fire
District;

WHEREAS, Representative Patricia Morgan and Representative George Nardone have proposed
tegislation that would eliminate the words “paid leave” from “hours worked,” thus resulting in
immediate cost savings in the law; and,

WHEREAS, this change would inure o the benefit of the citizenry and taxpayers of the Central
Coventry Fire Distriet, and other similarly situated taxpayers across the State of Rhode Island,
NOW THEREFORE, in consideration of the foregoing, the Board of Directors of the Central
Coventry Fire District, at a meeting duly called on the 20" day of May, 2021, hereby requests
that the RI General Assembly pass the above-referenced legislation, H6156.

EFFECTIVE DATE
This Resolution shall become effective upon passage.

I hereby certify that the foregoing Resolution was adopted by the Honorable Board of
Directors of the Central Coveniry Fire District at thetr reguiar Board meeting on May 20, 2021.

Attest:

Dan Kaplfin, District Clersk Fred Gralinski, President,
Board of Directors

CCrD\Resolution 2021-04 Supporting HE156 [Rev 05-12-2021)



Fire Chief Services Agreement

This Fire Chief Services Agreement ("Agreement”) is entered into as of the
20t day of May 2021 between the Central Coventry Fire District, a duly-chartered,
quasi-municipal fire district in the Town of Coventry and State of Rhode Island,
having a business place at 240 Arnold Road, Coventry, RI 02816 ("CCFD"} and the
Hopkins Hill Fire District, a duly-chartered, quasi-municipal fire district in the
Town of Coventry and State of Rhode Island, 1 Bestwick Trail, Coventry, RI02816
(“HHFD"). The purpose of this Agreement is to allow Frank Brown, the HHFD Fire
Chief (“Chief Brown”) to also serve as the Fire Chief of the CCFD in a shared
operational leadership services context,

Chief Brown is the Fire Chief of the HUFD,

CCFD desires to engage and appoint Chief Brown to handle all operational
aspects of the Fire Chief duties for the CCFD;

In consideration for the mutual promises, covenants, and Agreements made
below, the parties, intending to be legally bound, agree as follows:

1. Services and Job Description

1.1 HHFD will provide and all Chief Brown to serve as the Fire Chief for the CCFD
pursuant to those Duties as outlined in Exhibit A, attached hereto and incorporated
herein by reference.

2, Term. This Agreement shall commence as of the date first written above
and shall continue for two (2) years, unless otherwise modified in writing
between the parties, terminating on May 31, 2023.

3. Compensation. CCFD will pay HHFD Three Thousand Three Hundred
Thirty-three Dollars Thirty-three Cents ($3,333.33) per month under this
Agreement for the services provided by Chief Brown. This payment shall be paid in
advance on a quarterly basis; and for the first quarter of this Agreement, the
parties agree that the payment shall be for 2.5 months.

4, Insurance.

41  For the services provided under this Agreement, Chief Brown will be
covered by the CCFD Injured On Duty {(“I0D”) insurance policy.

1



42  Forthe services provided under this Agreement, Chief Brown will be
covered by the CCFD general liability insurance, so long as at the time of the loss he
was engaged in providing services to CCFD in the capacity as Fire Chief.

5. Termination. The Agreement may be terminated by either party with thirty
(30} days notice to the other, transmitted in writing.

6. Assignment. Except as set forth in this section, neither this Agreement nor
any rights under this Agreement, in whole or in part, will be assignable or otherwise
transferable by either party without the express written consent of the other party.
Any attempt by either party to assign any of its rights or delegate any of its duties
under this Agreement without the prior written consent of the other party will be
null and void, Subject to the above, this Agreement will be binding upon and take
effect for the benefit of the successors and assigns of the parties to this Agreement.

7. Entire Agreement. The parties acknowledge that this Agreement expresses
their entire understanding and agreement, and that there have been no warranties,
representations, coveniants or understandings made by either party to the other
except such as are expressly set forth in this section. The parties further
acknowledge that this Agreement supersedes, terminates and otherwise renders
null and void any and all prior agreements or contracts, whether written or oral,
entered into between HHFD and CCFD with respect to the matters expressly set
forth in this Agreement.

8. Counterparts. This Agreement may be executed in multiple counterparts,
any one of which will be deemed an original, but all of which will constitute one and
the same instrument,

We have carefully reviewed this Agreement and agree to and accept its terms
and conditions. We are executing this Agreement as of the day and year first written
above.

CEMTRAL COVENTRY FIRE DISTRICT HOPKING HILL FIRE DISTRICY
Frod P. Gralinski, Chateman Panie! Danis, Chairman
Board of Directors Board of Directors



